0/c

Government of Meghalaya
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer
East & North Garo Hills (T) Division, Williamnagar

No.B/ / ‘?/f /Z/ o /aEé 8F - Dated Williamnagar, the 02" September, 2022

To,

Sub:

Ref:

Sir,

The Divisional Engineer
0/o DGM, CNTx-NER, 3rd Floor, BSNL CTO Building
Shillong, East Khasi Hills, Meghalaya - 793001

Acknowledgement of receipt of Hard copies of Application for Diversion of 0.765 Hectare
of Forest Land for Laying of Overhead Optical Fibre Cable in Rongrenggre, Songsak and
Darugre RF.

FCA Proposal No: FP/ML/OFC/157594/2022.

With reference to the subject cited above, it is to acknowledge the receipt of Five (5) sets of

hard copies of Countersigned Part — | of (Form A) under Forest Conservation Act, 1980 for Diversion
of 0.765 Hectare of Forest land for Laying of Overhead Optical Fibre Cable in Rongrenggre, Songsak
and Darugre Reserve Forest along with its enclosures, including-

Form A (Part- 1)

Authorisation Letter

Undertaking to submit FRA certificate
Certificate of Bare minimum
Undertaking for payment of NPV
Undertaking for payment of CA

50| Toposheet Map

Georeferenced Map

Justification of the proposal

Plan of the OFC Cable Pole

4%

This is for the favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Youyrs faithfyl

Divisional Forest Officer,
East & North Garo Hills (T) Division
Williamnagar



